

517 290-8817

---

**From:** London, Bob (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, February 17, 2015 1:39 PM  
**To:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: questions from Ron Fonger

Mike,

Populations served:

Beaver Road Association serves 786  
 Beaver Township serves 1109  
 Portsmouth Township serves 525  
 Buena Vista Township serves 8576

The above are the only systems to exceed the MCL since 1/1/2010. In 2009, under Stage 1, Bay City exceeded the TTHM MCL, with a duration of 3 calendar quarters. Since this occurred under Stage 1, compliance was based on a system-wide RAA (of four locations) rather than LRAAs. The highest system-wide RAA during this time was 99.6 ppb.

I will leave it to you to decide what, if any, of the above information should be passed along. I'm sure you have a better idea of what, specifically, he is looking for.

Bob London

---

**From:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, February 17, 2015 11:32 AM  
**To:** London, Bob (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: questions

Here are the additional ?s from Ron Fonger concerning the systems that exceeded the TTHM MCL.

Michael Prysby, P.E.  
 District Engineer  
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
 517 290-8817

---

**From:** Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, February 17, 2015 10:58 AM  
**To:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Subject:** questions

Mike:

Here's what I need to clarify:

What period of time is covered by the TTHM exceedances in your email (are theses the only violations since Jan. 1, 2010)?

How many customers are served by each of the five water systems that had TTHM exceedances?

What's the best way to describe "Highest LRAA" that's listed for each of the water systems?

When did TTHM become a part of required monitoring? Since that time, have there been changes in allowable levels, and if so, when?

Thanks again for your help,

**Ron Fonger**

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile: PPI

email [rfonger1@mlive.com](mailto:rfonger1@mlive.com)

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502